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Ann Hayner <ann.hayner@gmail.com>

FW: Update from the Fannins
1 message

Ken Largent <klargentwhbc@yahoo.com> Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 8:09 AM
To: Ann Hayner Cell Hayner <Ann.Hayner@gmail.com>

 

 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: Rick Fannin
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:26 AM
To: Rick Fannin
Subject: Update from the Fannins

 

Some of you may know by now that on Aug 27 Rick had a heart attack. We got to the
hospital and some treatment within  30 mins. He was in the hospital for a week.

 

At 12:30 am on his birthday he was having definite chest pains so off we went to the
hospital. All they have been able to do is give some relief and medication to allow the
heart to get the needed blood. We hope.

 

It was recommended that he have an angiogram to detect the severity of the problem
and have the necessary procedures to correct it.  There are two places we could go
that do that sort of thing. Considering we have no health insurance available to us
here the out of pocket would be well over $10000.  That of course is no where the
cost if we had it done in the states, however, Rick has two sources of health benefits
to draw from in the states: medicare and VA Benefits.  It would be virtually free there.
So we have chosen to go to the states. We leave from Roxas on the 24 of this month
and then leave for the states on the 25th.  We just arrived back from a short trip in
the states two months ago yet we feel it is important to get this heart issue dealt
with.

 

I posted his heart attack on facebook, but apologize for not letting all of you know
sooner. I was spending all my nights in the hospital. We do covet your prayers that it
will be a minor fix.
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Thank you for your faithfulness to us for all these years and in advance for your
prayers.

 

The Fannins

 

 

 


